

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICHAEL BOLLD5B]
Sent: 2017-03-29 11:46:16 AM
To: Shear, Dan (ENERGY) [Dan.Shear@ontario.ca]
CC: Jeannette Briggs [/o=IMO/ou=External (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5510a6eb909849a4bd36c2a4af0652f0]; Rehob, James (ENERGY) [James.Rehob@ontario.ca]
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Hi Dan,

I'm available all afternoon other than 4pm for a half hour. Jeannette is in transit at the moment so we will let you know in the next little while when we could be available.

Michael

From: Shear, Dan (ENERGY) [mailto:Dan.Shear@ontario.ca]
Sent: March 29, 2017 11:43 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Subject: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Michael,

We are trying to get a better understanding of the IESO's variance and deferral accounts. The context is the need to be able to quantify the amount of the GA deferral without also catching other deferrals that don't relate to the "FHP".

Would you and Jeannette have a few minutes today to discuss?

Thanks,

Dan